
 
Regular Monthly Meeting of the Board of Education 

July 18, 2022 6:30 pm 
District Office Conference Room 

 
This meeting is open to the public. If a member of the public requires an accommodation to 
attend the meeting, he or she should contact Executive Assistant Lisa Boss at least 24 hours in 
advance of the meeting to request an accommodation.  
 
Please note that any meeting where more seating is needed than is available will be moved to the 
Pederson Commons, which is directly adjacent to the Conference Room. Please watch for door 
signage.  

 
I. Call to Order 

II. Roll Call 
III. Approval of Agenda 
IV. Pledge of Allegiance 
V. Communication with the Board (OE 8) 

A. Discussion of Board Activities (GC 3.4) 
B. Budget Monitoring/Budget Transfers (OE 8.2) 
C. Review GC and BSR policies 

VI. Agenda-Related Public Comment (OE 8.4) 
VII. Non-Agenda-Related Public Comment (OE 8.4) 

VIII. Board Consent Agenda (GC 2.4) 
A. Removal of an Item from Board Consent Agenda for Separate 

Consideration (GC 2.5) 
B. Approval of June 20, 2022 Meeting Minutes (GC 2.4) 
C. Approval of June 20, 2022 Executive Session Meeting Minutes (GC 2.4) 

IX. Superintendent Consent Agenda (GC 2.4) 
A. Removal of an Item from the Superintendent Consent Agenda for Separate 

Consideration (GC 2.5) 
B. Approval of Hires, Resignations and Retirements (GC 2.4) 

1. Middle School English Teacher Resignation 
2. Virtual Learning Coordinator Hire 
3. AIS/AMS PE Teacher LTE Hire 
4. Second Grade Teacher - Hire  
5. AES Special Education Teacher/2nd grade Co-Teacher - Hire 



 
6. AHS Science - Hire 
7. AES 4K Teacher - Hire 
8. .6 FTE School Psychologist - Hire 
9. AHS Special Education Teacher - Hire 

C. Approval of Treasurer’s Report (GC 2.4) 
D. Approval of Checks for Payment (GC 2.4) 
E. Approval of CCF Savings Account (GC 2.4)  
F. Approval of Academic Standards Declaration and Notice (GC 2.4) 
G. First Reading of Policies (GC 2.4) 

1. 345.3 Homework (New) 
2. 345.4 Promotion and Retention of Students Through 8th Grade 

(New) 
3. INDB Flag Display (Delete) 
4. JI Student Awards (Delete) 
5. JIB Academic Awards (Delete) 
6. JIBB Honor Card Program (Delete) 
7. JIC Athletic Awards (Delete) 
8. JID Music Awards (Delete) 
9. GCE Substitute Teachers (Delete) 

X. Matters Reserved for Board Action (B/SR 2.1) 
A. Item Removed from Board Consent Agenda for Separate Consideration 

(GC 2.5) 
B. Item Removed from Superintendent Consent Agenda for Separate 

Consideration (GC 2.5) 
XI. Recess 

XII. Discussion of the Meeting (GC 2.2) 
XIII. Adjourn to Executive Session pursuant to Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(c) to 

consider the employment of a public employee and to consider the compensation 
of a public employee.   

XIV. Following closed session, the Board will entertain a motion to reconvene into 
open session and will take any further action that is necessary and appropriate, 
including acting on any resolution that may be presented.   

XV. Book Study - The Art of Governing Coherently - Chapter 1 Discussion 
XVI. Adjourn 

 
 

Students are prepared academically and socially for personal success in life and are 
respectful, contributing members of the local and global communities. 



 
July 13, 2022 
 

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that members of the School District of Altoona Board of Education will 
hold a regular meeting on July 18th, 2022 at 6:30 pm, in the Conference Room of the 
District Office, 1903 Bartlett Avenue, Altoona, WI.  Please note that any meeting where more 
seating is needed than is available will be moved to the Pederson Commons, which is directly 
adjacent to the Conference Room. Please watch for door signage.  
 
This meeting is open to the public. If a member of the public requires an accommodation to 
attend the meeting, he or she should contact Executive Assistant Lisa Boss at least 24 hours in 
advance of the meeting to request an accommodation.  

 
I. Call to Order 

II. Roll Call 
III. Approval of Agenda 
IV. Pledge of Allegiance 
V. Communication with the Board (OE 8) 

A. Discussion of Board Activities (GC 3.4) 
B. Budget Monitoring/Budget Transfers (OE 8.2) 
C. Review GC and BSR policies 

VI. Agenda-Related Public Comment (OE 8.4) 
VII. Non-Agenda-Related Public Comment (OE 8.4) 

VIII. Board Consent Agenda (GC 2.4) 
A. Removal of an Item from Board Consent Agenda for Separate 

Consideration (GC 2.5) 
B. Approval of June 20, 2022 Meeting Minutes (GC 2.4) 
C. Approval of June 20, 2022 Executive Session Meeting Minutes (GC 2.4) 

IX. Superintendent Consent Agenda (GC 2.4) 
A. Removal of an Item from the Superintendent Consent Agenda for Separate 

Consideration (GC 2.5) 
B. Approval of Hires, Resignations and Retirements (GC 2.4) 

1. Middle School English Teacher Resignation 
2. Virtual Learning Coordinator Hire 
3. AIS/AMS PE Teacher LTE Hire 
4. Second Grade Teacher - Hire  



 
5. AES Special Education Teacher/2nd grade Co-Teacher - Hire 
6. AHS Science - Hire 
7. AES 4K Teacher - Hire 
8. .6 FTE School Psychologist - Hire 
9. AHS Special Education Teacher - Hire 

C. Approval of Treasurer’s Report (GC 2.4) 
D. Approval of Checks for Payment (GC 2.4) 
E. Approval of CCF Savings Account (GC 2.4)  
F. Approval of Academic Standards Declaration and Notice (GC 2.4) 
G. First Reading of Policies (GC 2.4) 

1. 345.3 Homework (New) 
2. 345.4 Promotion and Retention of Students Through 8th Grade 

(New) 
3. INDB Flag Display (Delete) 
4. JI Student Awards (Delete) 
5. JIB Academic Awards (Delete) 
6. JIBB Honor Card Program (Delete) 
7. JIC Athletic Awards (Delete) 
8. JID Music Awards (Delete) 
9. GCE Substitute Teachers (Delete) 

X. Matters Reserved for Board Action (B/SR 2.1) 
A. Item Removed from Board Consent Agenda for Separate Consideration 

(GC 2.5) 
B. Item Removed from Superintendent Consent Agenda for Separate 

Consideration (GC 2.5) 
XI. Recess 

XII. Discussion of the Meeting (GC 2.2) 
XIII. Adjourn to Executive Session pursuant to Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(c) to 

consider the employment of a public employee and to consider the compensation 
of a public employee.   

XIV. Following closed session, the Board will entertain a motion to reconvene into 
open session and will take any further action that is necessary and appropriate, 
including acting on any resolution that may be presented.   

XV. Book Study - The Art of Governing Coherently - Chapter 1 Discussion 
XVI. Adjourn 

 
 

Students are prepared academically and socially for personal success in life and are 
respectful, contributing members of the local and global communities. 

 

































































 
Regular Monthly Meeting of the Board of Education 

June 20, 2022 at 6:30 pm 
District Office Conference Room 

 
Minutes on the Agenda Items 

 
I. The regular meeting was called to order by Board Vice-President - Jeremy Zook 

at 6:30 pm in the boardroom. 
II. Roll call was taken with the following present:  

Rick Risler - President (Absent) 
Jeremy Zook - Vice President 
Rich Hager - Treasurer 
Hillarie Roth - Clerk  
Nicole Breed - Member 
Dr. Heidi Taylor-Eliopoulos - Superintendent 
Sarah Radcliffe - Director of Future Ready Learning 
Andrea Steffen - Director of Curriculum & Instruction 
Lisa Boss - School Board Secretary 

III. Approval of Agenda -  Motion by Hillarie Roth to approve the agenda as 
presented, seconded by Rich Hager.  Motion carried 4-0 with a unanimous yes 
vote. 

IV. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 
V. Communication with the Board (OE 8) 

A. Discussion of Board Activities (GC 3.4) - Graduation was a great success.  
Nicole Breed attended the end of the year staff luncheon.   

B. Budget Monitoring/Budget Transfers (OE 8.2)- Dr. Eliopoulos shared the 
updated monthly budget information provided by Mr. Knitt our interim 
Director of Finance.   

VI. Agenda-Related Public Comment (OE 8.4) - None 
VII. Non-Agenda-Related Public Comment (OE 8.4) - None 

VIII. Monitoring for Results (B/SR 5.4a & B/SR 5.3a) 
A. OE 9:  Communicating with the Public - Dr. Eliopoulos gave an overview 

of the district’s progress.  Motion by Hillarie Roth to accept OE9:  
Communicating with the Public, seconded by Nicole Breed.  Motion 
carried 4-0 with a unanimous yes vote.   Hillarie Roth made a motion that 



 
the district is in compliance, seconded by Rich Hager. Motion carried 4-0 
with a unanimous yes vote. 

B. R4:  Character and Citizenship - Sarah Radcliffe provided a summary of 
the district’s progress.  Motion by Hillarie Roth to accept R4:  Character 
and Citizenship as presented, seconded by Rich Hager. Motion carried 4-0 
with a unanimous yes vote.  Hillarie Roth made a motion that  R4:  
Character and Citizenship has made reasonable progress, seconded by 
Rich Hager.  Motion carried 4-0 with a unanimous yes vote. 

IX. Board Consent Agenda (GC 2.4) 
A. Removal of an Item from Board Consent Agenda for Separate 

Consideration 
B. Approval of May 16, 2022 Meeting Minutes (GC 2.4) 
C. Approval of May 16, 2022 Executive Session Meeting Minutes (GC 2.4) 
D. Approval of May 27, 2022 Meeting Minutes (GC 2.4) 
E. Approval of May 27, 2022 Executive Session Meeting Minutes (GC 2.4)  

Motion by Hillarie Roth to approve the Board Consent Agenda as presented, seconded 
by Nicole Breed.  Motion carried 4-0 with a yes vote.  

X. Superintendent Consent Agenda (GC 2.4) 
A. Removal of an Item from the Superintendent Consent Agenda for Separate 

Consideration 
B. Approval of Hires, Resignations and Retirements (GC 2.4) 

1. AMS Part Time Paraprofessional - Hire Nicole Steinmetz 
2. 4K Teacher - Hire Lainey Brunner 
3. Girls Basketball JV/Assistant Coach - Hire Kyle Rundquist 
4. Speech-Language Pathologist - Hire Mindy Riechers 
5. AMS Special Education Teacher - Hire Amanda Marquart 
6. AHS Girls Volleyball C Team Coach - Hire Cassie Ruf 
7. AMS Football Coach - Hire Tanner Kircher 
8. Special Education Teacher - Resignation Katie King 
9. Summer School Coordinator - Resignation Katie King 
10. AHS Cross Country Assistant Coach - Resignation Chris Hugo 
11. AHS Boys Basketball C-Team/Assistant Coach - Resignation 

Jeremy Gilbert 
12. AMS Football Coach - Resignation Russell Reihbrandt 
13. 4K Teacher - Resignation Jennifer Ertz 
14. AHS Chess Advisor - Resignation Russell Reihbrandt 
15. Second Grade Teacher - Resignation Ashley Kuhl 
16. ELL Teacher/Coordinator - Resignation Terri Noel 
17. ELL Teacher - Resignation Becky Linderholm 
18. AES Lunch/Recess Supervisor - Resignation Debbie Kacvinsky 



 
19. AES Physical Education Teacher - Resignation Lane Wojtyna 
20. AIS/AMS Physical Education Teacher - Resignation Trish Bourget 
21. AIS/AMS Business Education Teacher - Retirement Lisa Skifstad 
22. 4K-5 School Psychologist - Hire - REMOVED 
23. Virtual Learning Coordinator - Hire - REMOVED 
24. AHS Science Teacher - Hire Mel Calkins 
25. AHS Business Education Teacher - Hire Susan Wanninger 
26. AHS SPED Para - Hire Jodi Fahrman 

C. Approval of Treasurer’s Report (GC 2.4) 
D. Approval of Checks for Payment (GC 2.4) 
E. Property, Liability, and Worker’s Compensation Insurance Renewal  (GC 

2.4) 
F. Food Service Contract Extension (GC 2.4) 
G. Second Reading of Policies (GC 2.4) 

1. 345.1 Grading Systems (Update)  
2. 345.2 Student Progress Reporting (New) 

H. WIAA Membership Renewal Agreement 
Motion by Nicole Breed to approve the Superintendent Consent Agenda with the 
removal of 10 B 22 and 10 B 23, seconded by Rich Hager.  Motion carried 4-0 with a yes 
vote.   

 
XI. Matters Reserved for Board Action (B/SR 2.1) 

A. Item Removed from Board Consent Agenda for Separate Consideration 
(GC 2.5) - None 

B. Item Removed from Superintendent Consent Agenda for Separate 
Consideration (GC 2.5) - None 

C. Consideration of Rescheduling January Board meeting from January 16th 
to January 23rd - Motion by Hillarie Roth to change the January meeting 
to January 23, 2023, seconded by Nicole Breed.  Motion carried 4-0 with a 
yes vote.  

D. Board Work Plan 2022-2023 (GC-6) - Motion by Hillarie Roth to accept 
the  Board Work Plan as presented, seconded by Rich Hager.  Motion 
carried 4-0 with a yes vote.  
 

XII. Recess 
 

XIII. Discussion of the Meeting (GC 2.2) 
 

XIV. Adjourn to Executive Session pursuant to Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(c) to 
consider the employment of a public employee and 19.85(1)(c) to consider 



 
compensation of a public employee.  Motion by Hillarie Roth to adjourn to 
Executive Session at 7:17 pm, seconded by Nicole Breed.  Motion carried 4-0 with 
a unanimous yes vote. 
Action taken during Executive Session 
Superintendent 2022-2024 Contract - Motion by Nicole Breed to accept the 
Superintendent’s 2022-2024 contract as presented, seconded by Rich Hager.  
Motion carried 4-0 with a unanimous yes vote.  

XV. Following closed session, the Board will entertain a motion to reconvene into 
open session and will take any further action that is necessary and appropriate, 
including acting on any resolution that may be presented.  Thereafter, the Board 
will entertain a motion to adjourn the meeting.  
Motion by Hillarie Roth to adjourn at 7:24 from Executive Session, seconded 
Nicole Breed.  Motion carried 4-0 with a unanimous yes vote.   
 

Lisa Boss, School Board Secretary 
 
____________________________   __________________ 
Board Clerk        Date 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Students are prepared academically and socially for personal success in life and are 
respectful, contributing members of the local and global communities. 























































































































































































Wisconsin State Statute 120.12 (13)(a) requires that parents and guardians of students residing in the school district are provided
notice annually of the academic standards that will be in effect for the school year. Below is a list of the standards that are in
effect for the current school year.

Content/Subject Area Adopted Standard Link to Standards

English, Language Arts, Reading Common Core State Standards Wisconsin Standards for English Language Arts

Mathematics Common Core State Standards Wisconsin Standards for Mathematics

Social Studies Wisconsin Academic Standards Wisconsin Standards for Social Studies

Science Next Generation Science Standards Wisconsin Standards for Science

Art & Design Education Wisconsin Art & Design Standards Wisconsin Standards for Art & Design Education

Business and Information Technology Wisconsin Business and Information
Technology Standards Wisconsin Business and Information Technology

Early Learning Wisconsin Early Learning Standards Wisconsin Standards for Early Learning

Health Education Wisconsin Health Education Standards Wisconsin Standards for Health Education

Information and Technology Literacy Wisconsin Information and Technology
Standards

Wisconsin Standards for Information and
Technology

Marketing, Management, and Entrepreneurship Wisconsin Marketing Management and
Entrepreneurship Standards

Wisconsin Standards for Marketing Management
and Entrepreneurship

https://dpi.wi.gov/sites/default/files/imce/standards/New%20pdfs/ELAStandards2020.pdf
https://dpi.wi.gov/math
https://dpi.wi.gov/social-studies/standards
https://dpi.wi.gov/science
https://dpi.wi.gov/sites/default/files/imce/standards/New%20pdfs/ArtDesign2019.pdf
https://dpi.wi.gov/sites/default/files/imce/cte/pdf/BIT_Stnds.pdf
https://dpi.wi.gov/sites/default/files/imce/standards/New%20pdfs/dpl-wmels-5-web.pdf
https://dpi.wi.gov/sites/default/files/imce/cal/pdf/health-stds.pdf
https://dpi.wi.gov/sites/default/files/imce/standards/New%20pdfs/ITLStandardsFINALADOPTED.pdf
https://dpi.wi.gov/sites/default/files/imce/standards/New%20pdfs/ITLStandardsFINALADOPTED.pdf
https://dpi.wi.gov/sites/default/files/imce/cte/pdf/mme_standards.pdf
https://dpi.wi.gov/sites/default/files/imce/cte/pdf/mme_standards.pdf


Music Education Wisconsin Music Education Academic
Standards Wisconsin Standards for Music

Personal Financial Literacy Wisconsin Personal Financial Literacy
Standards

Wisconsin Standards for Personal Finance
Literacy

Physical Education Wisconsin Physical Education Standards Wisconsin Standards for Physical Education

School Counseling

Wisconsin Comprehensive School Counseling
Model
American School Counselor Association
Mindsets & Behaviors for Student Success

Wisconsin Social and Emotional Learning
Competencies

WCSCM Model Academic Standards

ASCA Mindsets & Behaviors for Student Success

Wisconsin Social and Emotional Learning
Competencies

Technology and Engineering (CTE) Wisconsin Technology and Engineering
Standards

Wisconsin Standards for Technology and
Engineering

World Languages Wisconsin Standards for World Languages Wisconsin Standards for World Languages

https://dpi.wi.gov/fine-arts/music
https://dpi.wi.gov/sites/default/files/imce/standards/New%20pdfs/PersonalFinancialLiteracyStandards2020.pdf
https://dpi.wi.gov/sites/default/files/imce/standards/New%20pdfs/PersonalFinancialLiteracyStandards2020.pdf
https://dpi.wi.gov/sites/default/files/imce/standards/New%20pdfs/PhysicalEducationStandards2020.pdf
https://dpi.wi.gov/sspw/pupil-services/school-counseling/models/state
https://schoolcounselor.org/getmedia/7428a787-a452-4abb-afec-d78ec77870cd/Mindsets-Behaviors.pdf
https://dpi.wi.gov/sites/default/files/imce/sspw/SEL-Competencies-Guide-web.pdf
https://dpi.wi.gov/sites/default/files/imce/sspw/SEL-Competencies-Guide-web.pdf
https://dpi.wi.gov/cte
https://dpi.wi.gov/cte
https://dpi.wi.gov/sites/default/files/imce/world-language/WorldLanguagesStandards2019.pdf


HOMEWORK 345.3

The term “homework” as used in this policy refers to an assignment or activity to
be prepared or completed, in whole or in part, outside of regular class time, and
normally outside of the hours of the regular school day. Homework may include
work that is intended to reinforce, extend, review, or apply curricular content;
independent reading; long-term projects; in-class work that was not completed;
and/or make-up work for a student who is absent from school.  Homework
should largely be used to help practice skills and apply knowledge developed in
class.

The purpose and nature of homework assignments will vary substantially across
the different grade levels and curriculum areas. Accordingly, the general
expectations regarding homework are as follows:

1. Building principals and program administrators, with input and assistance
from instructional staff, will establish and keep licensed staff informed of both
general parameters and any specific expectations surrounding the
homework that is assigned to students.

2. Each individual teacher’s homework expectations for students, as well as the
teacher’s related class-specific practices and procedures, are subject to the
ultimate oversight of the school’s principal.

3. Homework assignments will be:

a. developmentally appropriate;

b. meaningful (i.e., connected to the curriculum, based on a clear purpose
and learning goal, and supported by appropriate feedback);

c. based on clearly-communicated expectations; and

d. realistic and equitable (i.e., the staff member has given due consideration
to the time and resources that will be required for all students to meet the
teacher’s expectations, including determining the extent to which any
individualized modifications or accommodations may be appropriate).

4. If a student does not complete or submit homework due to an absence from
school, the student shall be provided with an opportunity to complete the
work or a suitable alternative assignment within a reasonable period of time.

Homework is not to be assigned as a disciplinary measure, however a student
may be assigned to complete in-class work at home if they did not complete it
in class.

Legal References:

© 2018 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 9/20/18



Wisconsin Statutes
Section 118.24(2) and (3) [administrative duties]
Section 120.13 (intro) [broad powers of the school board]

Adoption Date: 08/15/2022

© 2018 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 9/20/18

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/118.24(2)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/118.24(3)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/120.13


PROMOTION AND RETENTION OF STUDENTS THROUGH 8TH GRADE 345.4

This policy addresses end-of-year, grade-to-grade promotion and retention
decisions that are made at any point prior to a student’s attendance in any high
school program in the District (i.e., prior to the start of 9th grade or any
program-specific equivalent to 9th grade). This policy does not address
grade-level acceleration decisions or any decision to adjust the initial
grade-level placement of a newly-enrolled student during the student’s first
school year of attendance in a District school or program.

Building administration is expected to implement this policy and, in conjunction
with other instructional staff members, make the promotion and retention
decisions for individual students. If a student’s parent or guardian disagrees with
a District decision regarding promotion or retention, the parent or guardian may
submit a written request for reconsideration to the Director of Student Services. If
the parent or guardian disagrees with the decision of the DIrector of Student
Service, the parent or guardian may submit a written request to the
Superintendent. Except as otherwise required by law, the decision of the
Superintendent following such a request shall be final.

For students in grades 1 through 8, the District will develop and implement a
process for annual promotion and retention decisions that initially identifies
students who are at risk of possible retention.

When a student is having very significant academic difficulty in one or more
areas and is at risk of possible retention, no single measure or description of the
student’s academic progress, knowledge, and skills is sufficient to determine
whether the student should be retained or promoted. Accordingly, before
making a final decision to promote or retain a student whom the District has
identified as being at risk of retention, the administration and instructional staff
will use a team-based approach to review and consider, at a minimum, the
following information about the student’s academic progress in relation to
established promotion and retention criteria:

1. The two most recent state assessment results (or results from an alternate
assessment, if applicable) that are available for the student;

2. The results of available District-provided academic assessments (including
standardized tests other than the state assessments);

© 2014 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 1/10/14



3. The student’s summative grades and teachers’ summative evaluations of the
student’s academic skills (generally as reflected on report cards and formal
progress reports); and

4. Evidence indicating the extent to which the student has made progress with
respect to individual goals that the District established for the student.

Additional information about the student’s academic progress may also be
considered if the team considers it helpful in making the promotion/retention
decision. For example, the team could consider information from a relevant
out-of-district source, the results from specific classroom assignments, projects or
tests, specific samples of the student’s work, and/or other teacher
recommendations relating to the student’s skills and progress that add greater
overall context to the team’s decision-making process.

For each student identified as being at risk of retention, the team shall
recommend, with final decision-making authority resting with the building
principal or his/her designee, either that:

1. the student should be promoted in combination with the identification of
individualized goals and the use of available intervention strategies that are
intended to enhance the student’s overall development, alleviate an
identified barrier that may be inhibiting the student’s learning, improve the
student’s level of engagement with school, and/or provide the student with
opportunities to reduce observed gaps in the student’s learning relative to
grade-level standards; or

2. the student should be retained in combination with the identification of
individualized goals and the use of appropriate intervention strategies.

The District’s specific grade-level promotion criteria and other procedures
related to promotion and retention decisions will be defined by rule. The rule
and criteria shall strongly disfavor any use of retention in kindergarten.

Nothing in this policy or in the related criteria and procedures shall be
interpreted in a manner that would interfere with or detract from a student’s or
parent’s rights under any applicable state or federal law. For example, in regard
to any student who has been referred for a special education evaluation or who
is receiving special education and/or related services under an individualized

© 2014 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 1/10/14



education program (IEP), nothing in this policy or in its implementation shall
detract from the authority of the student’s IEP team.

Legal References:

Wisconsin Statutes
Section 118.24(2)(a) [district administrator authority to manage the promotion of students]
Section 118.33(6)(a) [policy requirement for 4th and 8th grade promotion criteria]
Section 118.33(6)(cm) [policy requirement for kindergarten to 1st grade promotion criteria]

Adopted: 07/18/05
Amended: 08/15/22

© 2014 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 1/10/14

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/118.24(2)(a)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/118.33(6)(a)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/118.33(6)(cm)















	_ AGENDA 20220718
	_ LEGAL NOTICE 20220718
	Review GC Policies
	Review BSR Policies
	Board Approved Expenditures june 2022
	Board Approved Revenues June 2022
	Budget Approved Expenditures Graph June 2022
	Board Approved Revenues Graph June 2022
	Director of Finance Summary June 2022
	Copy of _ 20220620  MINUTES
	June 2022 Checks List
	Credit Card Transactions
	CCF Savings Account Documents
	Academic Standards Notice
	345.3 (sample1)
	345.4 (sample1)
	INDB
	JI, JIB, JIBB, JIC, JID
	GCE

